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Fort Ross 2012 is a joint project of California State
Parks, the Renova Fort Ross Foundation and the
501(c)(3) nonprofit Fort Ross Conservancy, who
together promote the historical and educational
benefits of Fort Ross and the surrounding areas.
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The mission of Fort Ross 2012 is to
commemorate the 200 years of natural,
cultural and human history of Fort Ross
(known today as Fort Ross State Historic
Park), increase public interest and preserve
the rich and vital legacy for future generations
through a series of special events featuring
the diverse influences of many people,
including Kashaya and Coast Miwok Indians,
Russians, Native Alaskans, Spaniards,
Mexicans and Americans.

3anmaua nporpammsl «®opt Pocc - 2012» —
ormetuth 200-netue co aHS ocHoBaHus DopTa
Pocc (uctopuueckoro napka mrara Kamudopuus),
npuBieyb Oojee MUPOKOE BHUMAHHE K €ro
0oraToMy Hacleauio, OTPAKAIOIIEMY BIHSHUE
KyJIBTYP U TPAJMLIHI Pa3HbIX HAPOJIOB, B TOM YHCJIE
MHJIEHIIEB Kalllaiis 1 6eperoBbIX MUBOK, PYCCKUX,
aJIeyTOB, CIIAHLIEB, MEKCHKAHIIEB, AMEPUKAHLIEB U
COXPaHHTb €ro 115 OyIyIIUX TOKOJIEHHH.



http://www.parks.ca.gov

Tbe history of Fort Ross—a National Historic Landmark—features a unique blend of diverse
cultural groups. These groups include Russians, Kashaya Pomo, Coast Miwok and Southern Pomo
Indians, Aleutian and Kodiak Islanders, and Creoles—the children of Russian men and Native North

American women.

Settlement Ross, derived from the word for Russia (Rossiia), was established by the Russian-
American Company. This commercial hunting and trading company had been chartered by Emperor
Paul I'in 1799. The Company controlled all Russian exploration, trade, and settlement in North
America, with permanent outposts in the Kurile Islands, the Aleutian Islands, Alaska, and a brief
settlement in Hawaii. Alexander Andreyevich Baranov, the Company’s chief manager, supervised the
entire North Pacific area. Baranov directed his chief deputy, Ivan Alexandrovich Kuskov, to establish
a colony in California to find food for Alaska and to hunt fur-bearing sea otters. Kuskov arrived in
California in 1812 with a party of 25 Russians and 80 native Alaskans from Kodiak and the Aleutian
Islands. Using Alaskan laborers, Kuskov used local trees to construct the fort at Ross in May of 1812.

Ivan Kuskov
First manager of Fort Ross

Hcropust HalMOHANLHOTO UCTOpHYECKOro mamstHrKa DopT Pocc oTpakaeT yHUKaIbHBIN CIUIaB KYJIBTYP Pa3sHbIX Ui
niepsbli npasutesis Popra Pocc

HapOJI0B: PYCCKHX, MHEHIIEB Kallaiis IOMO U I0KHOM TPYIITbI HOMO, OEPEroBbIX MUBOK, KuUTeNel AleyTCKuX
ocTpoBoB U Kajpska, «kpeosoBy (JieTeil KOPEHHBIX aMEPUKAHOK — aJIEyTOK U UH/IEAHOK — M PYCCKHX).

Cenenue Pocc (ot «Poccusi») 6p110 ocHoBaHO Poccuiicko-AMepHKaHCKOM KOMIIaHUEH. DTa TOProBo-
IPOMBIIIIEHHAs KoMIIaHus Oblia yTBepxkaeHa B 1799 r. ykazom umneparopa Ilasna [. Komnanus nmena
MOHOIIOJIUIO Ha MyLIHOW MPOMBICEIN, TOProBiko U KojoHuzauuto CesepHoit Amepuku. [loctosHnble Gakropun
(mpoMmbIcIIOBBIE OCENeHUs) OblIi 0CHOBaHbI Ha Kypuibckux, AJeyTCKUX 0CTpOBax, Ha AJsICKe U —
KPaTKOBPEMEHHO — Ha ['aBaiisx. Anekcanap Auapeesnd bapaHoB, ITTaBHBIN PABUTEINb BCEX PYCCKUX CEBEPHBIX
TUXOOKEAHCKUX MOCEIEHUH, OTIpaBUiI cBoero 3amectutelns Vsana Anexcanaposuda Kyckosa B Kanudopuuto
1715 OCHOBAHUsI KOJIOHUH C 1IEJIbI0 00ecTedeHust IPOBU3UEN ATISICKM U OXOThI Ha )
MOPCKYIO BBLIDY. ‘IT '

B 1812 roma Kyckos mpu6sin B Kamudopruto ¢ 25 poccusnamu u 80 kopeHHBIMA |1
xutensiMu Ansicku ¢ Kazibsika 1 AnieyTCKUX 0CTPOBOB (PYCCKHE Ha3bIBAIH HX
«aneyTamm») 1 ¢ MOMOIIIbI0 aneyToB B Mae 1812 roga u3 JpeBecHHbI pacTyLIuX
N00IM30CTH JIEPEBLEB Hayasl CTPOUTEILCTBO KpernocT Pocc.

Alexander Rotchev
Last manager of Fort Ross

Anekcannp Porue
MOCIeTHHH PaBHTENb
®opra Pocc



OUTSIDE THE MAIN GATE
NATIVE ALASKAN VILLAGE SITE

The Russian-American Company brought Native
Alaskans to the settlement to hunt sea mammals and
provide a workforce for the colony. The Native Alaskan
Village dwelling site, located outside the main gate, was
the primary residential area for single Native Alaskan
men and families, as well as interethnic households
of Native Alaskan men and local Native Californian
women. The village was situated on the marine terrace
on the ocean side of the fort compound.

The Alaska natives brought their gayags—swift,
maneuverable kayaks. They hunted the valuable sea otter
and other marine mammals along the California coast.

BHE CTEH KPEIIOCTH
MECTOHAXOXJIEHUE IOCEJIEHUS AJIEYTOB

Poccuiicko-AMepuKkaHcKas KOMIIaHKs PUBE3Ja CIoa
KOPEHHBIX XKUTeJeH AJSCKH («aleyToBy) ISt JOOBIYH
MOPCKHX MJICKOIUTAIOMIUX U B KA4€CTBE paboyueii CHUIIbL.
[Tocenenue aneyToB HAXOMUIOCH Cpa3y y NIABHOTO BXOAA
B KpeNoCTh, HAa MPUOPEKHOM Teppace y OKeaHa; 3[eCh K
U XOJIOCTSKH, ¥ CEMbH; B TOM YHCJIE CMEIIAHHbIE CEMbH
MYKIAH-JIEyTOB ¥ MECTHBIX KaTU()OPHUHACKUX JKEHIITHH.
AneyTsl npuBe3u ¢ co00M kasku (Oaiinapku) —
JIETKNE MAaHEBPEHHBIE JIOAKU, KOTOPBIE UCIIOIb30BAIKCH
1715 100BIYM LIEHHON MOPCKOH BBIIPBI y TI0OEPEAKbS
Kamudopuum.

KASHAYA POMO—THE FIRST PEOPLE

The Kashaya Pomo lived in this area when the Russians arrived. A
spiritual, peace-loving people, the Kashaya moved their homes from
the ridges in the winter to the ocean shore in the summer, hunting
and gathering food such as abalone, mussel, fish and sea plants. Sea
salt was harvested for domestic use and trade. The Kashaya created

a wide variety of tools, utensils, baskets, and objects of personal
adornment that reflected a high degree of technical knowledge,
design and artistic ingenuity. Their basketry, a ritual art, has achieved
extraordinary respect. The Kashaya'’s first encounter with Europeans
may have been with the Russians.

KAIIIAYSA TIOMO - IEPBBIE )KUTEJIA OTUX MECT

Jlo pUOBITHS PyCCKUX B ATUX MECTaX KUK Kallaiis momo.
Mupoto0uBbIil Hapo ¢ GOraThIMU AyXOBHBIMU TPAAULUSIMU U3 3UMHUX
KUJIHII] Ha TOPHBIX XpeOTax mepeMeniaics JIETOM Ha To0epexsbe,

I Kallais 3aHUMaMCh OXOTOM, COOUPATeTbCTBOM, PHIOOTIOBCTBOM,
3aroTOBKOM MOPENPOAYKTOB (MOJUIIOCKOB abanoHe, MUIUH, BOIOPOCIEH),
MOPCKO#1 ot (U A7 CBOMX HYXJI, U Jy1st oOMeHa). Karmaiis nenanu
pa3Ho00pa3Hble MHCTPYMEHTBI, IPEAMETHI JOMALIHET0 00MX0/1a,
JTEMOHCTPHPYIONINE BEICOKHH YPOBECHb

TEXHUUECKUX 3HAHUM, UYBCTBO

CTHJIS X OPUTHHAIBEHOCTD

XyI0)KECTBEHHOTO TIOIXO/IA.

Co31aHHbIe MU TIETEHEIE

KOP3UHBI, PUTYaJIbHbIE

TPEIMETHI U YKPAIICHHUS

TOJTYYHITH BHICOYAHIITYIO

oleHKy. Bzaumonencreue

C poccusiHaMU ObUIO EPBBIM

OMBITOM OOIIEHHS HapOozIa

Kallais ¢ eBpOonehaMu.




€) STOCKADE WALLS

The original stockade walls and sally ports deteriorated rapidly. They were
reconstructed several times on a piecemeal basis between 1929 and 1997.
After Highway One was rerouted to bypass the Fort in 1972, the stockade
was finally re-enclosed for the first time since the 1800s.

The original walls of the fort were each approximately 1,204 feet long and
14 feet high. The walls were held together by a complex system of mortised
joints locked by wooden pins. The top truss and sills were locked into main
posts, spaced about 12 feet apart and buried 6 feet below the ground.

CTEHBI KPEIIOCTH

[TepBoHauamIbHO BO3ABUTHYTHIE CTEHBI KPETOCTH U BXOAHBIE BOPOTA OYECHD
ObicTpo mpuIiwik B HerogHocTb. C 1929 no 1997 rT. oHu peKoHCTPYyHpPOBAIUCH
II0 4acTsAM HECKOJIbKO pa3. [locne Toro kak B 1972 1. ckopocTHOE mocce
HOMEp OJIUH OBLIO MEPEHECEHO C TEPPUTOPUH POPTA, CTEHBI KPETOCTU CHOBA
COMKHYJHUCH, Kak 3T0 06110 B 1800-€ Topbl.

Crenbl kpenocTu — kaxaas npuMepHo 1204 dyra (367m) mmuHoii u 14 dpyTos
(4,5M) BBICOTOM — OBLIM MOCTPOCHBI C UCTIONB30BAHUEM CIIOXKHON CHCTEMBI
COCIMHEHHUS IEPEBIHHBIMU MUNaMu. BepXHsist 4acTh CTEH U epeKIauHbI
COCZIMHEHBI C OTIOPHBIMH CTOJI0AMH, PACTIONIOKEHHBIMHU C TIPOMEXKYTKaMu 12
¢yToB (3M 66¢cM) 1 yxoasummu B 3emito Ha 6 GyToB (1M 80cm).

€) € BLOCKHOUSES

The Northwest (seven-
sided) and Southeast
(eight-sided) blockhouses
were originally built
between 1812 and 1817.
The blockhouses were
watchtowers for sentries
with muskets and cannons,
who protected all sides

of the fort stockade

from potential threats.
Fortunately, the protective
value of the fort never
needed testing. Each i
blockhouse was topped by ]mu
a flagstaff. Cannons and
flags were used to signal
colonists in case of attack,
to provide a navigational aid for ships approaching
Ross, and to welcome visiting dignitaries.

BJOKIAY3bI (AIITHH)

Cesepo-3anajiHas (CeMUYTOIbHAS) U FOTO-BOCTOYHAS
(BoCcbMUYyTOITbHAS) OAIIHK OBLTH TIOCTPOEHBI MEXay 1812 u
1817 rr. OHu Ciy XU T030PHBIMU OAIIHIMHE JIJIsl YACOBBIX
C MYIIKETaMHU U MyIIKaMH, OXPAHAIOMIUMHI KPEroCTh OT
MOTEHIUATBHBIX OnacHOCTel. K c4acThio, HCTIBITHIBAT
MPOYHOCTH KPEMOCTH He ObLI0 HeoOxoauMocTu. Kaxkmas
OamHs 3aBepianach guarmrokom. [lymku u dpnaru
NpeAHAa3HAYAINCH [ TIPEAYIPERKIECHHS O TPO3SLIEit
OTMACHOCTH U TAKXKE BBIMONHIN (PYHKINIO HABUTAIIMOHHBIX
CPEJICTB /ISl OMOIIH Kopabisim, moaxoasium Kk opty
Pocc, u 1 mpuBETCTBUS BaXKHBIX TOCTEHL.



@ BARRACKS

The original building was built before 1817 as the site of
company workshops. On the 1817 map it was referred to as
“house of planks containing a foundry and workroom for a
coppersmith.”

KA3APMBI, WU «JIOM ] CAYKUTEJER»

3nanue nocrtpoenHoe 10 1817 roga i MacTepckux, Ha
CUTYallMOHHOM Tu1aHe 1817 rojia onmuchIBaioCh Kak «J0M M3
JI0COK, COZIEpKaIIuii B ce0e IMTEHHYI0 U MaCTEPCKYIO IS
METHHUKAY.

© ROTCHEV HOUSE

The only original Russian-built structure at Fort Ross, the
Rotchev House was built about 1836 to serve as the home of
Alexander Rotchev, his wife Elena, and their children. The
Russian-American Company’s last Fort Ross manager lived
in this home until July of 1841. The commander’s house,
listed on the National Register of Historic Places, is one

of only four surviving buildings built during the Russian-
American colonial period; the other three existing Russian
buildings are in Alaska.

JOM POTYEBA

B nome (eauHcTBeHHO#M coxpanuBineiics B ®opre Poce pycckoit
MOCTpPOWKE), MOCTPOSHHOM MpuMepHO B 1836 1., 1o urons 1841
rojia ¢ *eHOU ENeHON U IeThbMU KU MOCIETHUN TIPABUTENb

®opra Pocc Anekcanap Potues. «/Iom npaButess» BHECEH B

«HanroHanbHbIN peecTp UCTOPUYECKHUX MAMSITHUKOBY. DTO OHO
U3 YETHIPEX COXPAHUBIIMXCS 3AHUMN, TOCTPOCHHBIX B IEPUOT
POCCUIICKOH KOIOHU3AIMUA AMEPUKH (TPH APYTHX «PYCCKUX)»
3[aHUs HAXONATCS Ha AJIACKE).




o RUSSIAN ORCHARD PYCCKHH CAZL

On the hill to the north just below the tree line, you Ha B3ropne K ceBepy 0T (popTa pacHionoKeH «pyceKuii cay.

can see the Russian orchard. The original Russian 3aJI0KEHHBIN PyCCKUMH CaJl IEPBOHAYAILHO 3aHUMAJT ILIOIIA/Ih B 1BA
orchard encompassed two to three acres and contained WM TPH aKkpa (OKoJo rekrapa), B HEM Obu10 mpuMepHo 260 GppyKTOBBIX
approximately 260 fruit trees at its peak. JIEPEBBEB.

© WAREHOUSE OR MAGAZIN

The recently reconstructed two-story Russian-American Company magazin (sklad) functioned both as company store and as warehouse.
Supplies for the Company’s operations were documented, assessed and stored for distribution.

Goods stored in the warehouse reflected extensive Russian trade with Spanish and later Mexican Californians, as well as Britain, the
United States, Europe and China. While trade with the Russians was forbidden by their rulers in Madrid, the Spanish colonists found ways
to get around the rules; farm implements and boats were
also sold and traded to the Spanish.

«MATA3HMH» (CKJIAT)

B HeaBHO PEKOHCTPYHMPOBAHHOM JBYXATaKHOM CKJIAJe
(«Marazuny, WM «MaraseiiH» — B JOKyMeHTax Hadaja 19 BB.)
Poccuiicko-AMepuKaHCKOW KOMITAaHUM XPAHWIACH TIPOBU3HS,
HEOOXOAMMBIE 3aMachl ISl Hy K[l KOMIIAHUU U TOBApPBL.
XpaHUBIIKECS B CKIIAJE TPEAMETHI OTPAKAIOT XapaKTEP
TOPTOBJIM POCCHSIH C UCTIAHLIAMH U TIO3KE — C MEKCHKAHI[AMH,
Opuranuamu, npeacraButensiMu Coennnénnsix lraros,
EBpomst u Kutas. HecMoTps Ha oduimanbHbIi 3amper
Manpuna Ha TOProBIIO € PyCCKUMM, HCIIAHCKUE KOJIOHUCTHI
yMenu 000MTH ero: TOMHMO 3aBO3UMBIX TOBapOB,
TOPrOBBII OOMEH C MCTIaHIIaMH BKITFOYAN U Cy/a, U
CEJIbCKOXO031MCTBEHHbII UHBEHTAPb.




O vweLL

Archaeological
excavations
indicate that
the original
well cribbing
structure was
34 feet deep.
Despite a
nearby creek,
placing a well inside the fort
compound offered security in
case of attack. The Settlement
Ross site was chosen because of
the proximity of water. The site
also featured adjoining timber
for construction and a flat coastal
terrace ideal for growing crops.

KOJIOAEL

ApXeonornyecKkue pacKormKu
TMO0KA3aJu, YTO NMePBOHAYAIBHBIH
cpy0 xomoza ObuT TTyOuHOU 34
¢yta (ayTs 6onee 10 MmeTpoB).
Hecmotps Ha T0, 4TO psimom
HaXOJIMIICS py4ei, Komoaer

OBLIT BBIKOIIAH Ha CITyYaid 0CaIbl
Kkpenoctd. MecTo s ceneHus
Pocc Ob110 BBIOpaHO U3-32
OJIM30CTU K UCTOYHUKAM BOJIBI

U CTPOEBOTO Jieca, MpHOpexkHas
Teppaca ueanbHo MOAXOAUIIA s
3eMIIECITHS.

© KUSKOV HOUSE

The Kuskov House
is the reconstructed
residence of Ivan
Alexandrovich
Kuskov, founder
and first manager of
Ross. Kuskov named
settlement Ross and
managed it from 1812
to 1821. The living
quarters were upstairs
above an armory.
Among the later visitors to Ross was naturalist and artist Ilya Gavrilovich
Voznesenskii. A trained scientist and competent graphic artist, Voznesenskii
was sent by the Imperial Academy of Sciences to explore and investigate
Russian America. Upstairs in the northeast corner of Kuskov House is called the
Voznesenskii Room.

JOM KYCKOBA

Jlom KyckoBa — pekoHCTpyHpOBaHHbIH k10 oM MBana Anekcanaposuya Kyckosa,
ocHosares 1 neporo npasutens @opra Pocc. Imenno KyckoB Ha3Ban cenenue «Pocey
u ynpasisut uM ¢ 1812 no 1821 roxa. XKuibie nomenienus pa3Menaanch HaBepxy, Hajl
apCEHAJIOM.

Cpemu xuBiux B @opre Pocc B mocieHme rojpl €ro CymecTBOBaHUS ObLT
HATYypaJuCT U XynoxkHUK VBaH ['aBprioBuy Bo3HeCEHCKUI. Y YEHBIA-UCCIIEN0BATEND
¥ TIPO(eCCHOHANBHBIN XYIOKHUK-Tpaduk, BozHeceHckuii mpuobLT 10 3a1aHHIO
Nmneparopckoit akajieMuu HayK Juis u3ydenus Pycckoit Amepuku. Ha Bropom sTaxe
noma KyckoBa, B ceBepO - BOCTOUHOM YIITY, HAXOJUTCS TaK Ha3bIBAEMBIH «KaOUHET
Bo3zHecenckoroy.



(O cuapPEL

The chapel, originally built in the mid-1820s, was the first Russian
Orthodox structure in North America outside of Alaska. The chapel was
partially destroyed in the 1906 earthquake. The bell is inscribed in Church
Slavonic: “Heavenly King, receive all who glorify Him.”

The Russian Orthodox cross on the chapel cupola has a short bar on
the top representing a sign nailed to the cross: “Jesus of Nazareth—King
of the Jews;” the middle bar represents Christ’s crucifixion; the angled
bottom bar points both toward heaven and downward (signifying the
disposition of the two thieves flanking Christ when he was nailed on the
Cross).

In 1925, the chapel began to be used for Orthodox religious services; it
continues to house such services.

YACOBHA

Yacons, moctpoeHHas B cepenune 1820-x, ObTa IMHCTBEHHBIM [IEPKOBHBIM
31aHUEM PYCCKOM MPABOCIABHON LEPKBU B AMEpUKe 3a IpeenaMu AJISCKH.
Omna OblTa YacTHYHO paspylieHa Bo Bpems 3emieTrpsacenus 1906 roaa.

Ha xonoxorne Haanuck Ha ctapocnaBsHckoM: «llapro HeOecHBbIi TpuuMu
BCSKAro YENOBEKa CIABSIIEro TeOs.

Pycckuit mpaBociiaBHBIN KpeCT Ha YaCOBHE: HA KOPOTKOM BEpXHEN
nepekyanHe (CUMBONU3UPYIOLIeH TabanyuKy, TPUOUTYIO K PaCIATHUIO)
Haamuch «[HL», o3navaromas: «Mucyc Hazapsauun, uape Mynevickuiiny;
CpEHsIA MEPEKIaANHA KPECTa 03HAYAET PACIATHE XPHUCTA; KOHIIBI HIKHEW
TNepeKIIaiuHbl, MPUOUTON HANCKOCOK, YKa3bIBAIOT Ha HeOeca 1 ajl: MecTa
npeObIBaHNUs IBYX Pa300iHUKOB, HAXOAUBILMXCS IO 00€ CTOPOHBI OT XpHCTa
BO BPEM €T0 PacIATHSL.

C 1925 rony B 4acoBHE MPOBOJATCS MPABOCIABHBIE CITYKOBI.




(D) THE RUSSIAN CEMETERY

Across the gulch east of the Fort, Russian Orthodox crosses
mark the site of the settlement’s cemetery. More than 150
people were buried in the cemetery during the Russian-
American Company’s 30-year settlement here. The names

of those interred in specific graves are unknown. Their
remains have been re-interred and given last rites by Russian
Orthodox priests. Beads, buttons, cloth fragments, crosses
and religious medals found during the cemetery-restoration
project will help researchers better understand the Russian
settlement’s culture.

PYCCKOE KJIAJBUILE

K Boctoky ot (opra, uepe3 oBpar, BUHbI IPaBOCIABHBIE
KpeCThl Ha pycckoM knanoume. 3a 30 net npeObIBaHus 31eCh
Poccuiicko-AMepUKaHCKOM KOMIIAHUK HA HEM TIOXOPOHEHO
oonee 150 uenosek. HensBecTHO, KTO KOHKPETHO TIOXOPOHEH

B Kax 10 Moruie. OctaHKku ObLTH EPe3axOpOHEHbI C
COOJIOZIEHUEM PUTYAJIOB PYCCKOI IPAaBOCIIABHOM 1IEPKBH,
BBIIIOJTHEHHBIX TIPaBOCIABHBIMY CBSIIIEHHUKaMHU. [1yroBuisl,
Oychbl, ()parMeHThl TKAHEW, KPECTHI U MEaIbOHBI, HallICHHBIE BO
BpeMs paboT 10 PeKOHCTPYKLHMH KJIaA0uIIa, TOMOTaloT TOYHEE
THIOHATh 0COOEHHOCTU PYCCKOTO MOCENEHHUS.

(D) SANDY COVE

Sandy Cove lies below the fort. Russian and Native Alaskan
settlers frequently transported supplies between Sandy Cove
and Port Rumiantsev, the principal port of the settlement 19
miles to the south at what is now called Bodega Bay. In the
cove area below the bluffs, the Russian-American Company
constructed a shipbuilding shop and shipways. Four
Company ships—three brigs and a schooner—were the first
built on the California coast.

MNECYAHAS BYXTA

[lecuanas Oyxra HaxomuTcs HUXKe opra. Pycckue n aneyTsl
4acTO NEPEBO3UIIM TOBAPbI U NPOBHU3UI0 Mexay [lecuanon
OyxToi u 3anuBoM PywmsHieBa (HbiHe — 3a1uB boznera) —
rnaBHbeIM 11 Qopra Pocc nmoprom, pacmnonoxeHHbsM B 19

Musix (30 kM) k rory. B OyxTte Haxoaunuchk Bepdb U cTarmers.

Yetsipe kopabist — Tpu OpHra U MXyHa — IIOCTPOCHHBIE 31€Ch
Kommanueit, Ob111 mepBbIME KOPAOISIMH, HOCTPOSHHBIMY B
Kanugpopuum.
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CANNONS

The four cannons now in the center of the fort
compound are contemporary reproductions;
only two can be fired. Each 5% inch howitzer is
mounted on a field carriage.

MNYIKA

R i nrchard YeThipe MyIKU, PACTIOI0KEHHBIE B IIEHTPE

and Visitor Center KPEroCTH, — KOMKH, c/ienanHbie B 20 BeKe, TOIbKO
JIBE U3 HUX z[eﬁCTBy}bmHe. 140 MM rayOuIp!
YCTaHOBJICHBI HA MOJIEBBIX JaeTax.

K pycckomy cany u
MH(OPMAIIHOHHO-

BBICTaBOYHOMY LIGHTPY %

To the Russian Cemetery
and Sandy Cove

K pyccromy knanounry u
[Tecuanoii Oyxre
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